

Stanton B. Woodcock
Spectrum Manager,

8350 Greensboro Drive
Suite 522
McLean, VA 22102

T: 703-635-4770
Stan.Woodcock@sensus.com
www.sensus.com



October 1, 2011

Federal Communications Commission
Gettysburg, PA

Subject: QUESTION 14: STATEMENT OF PREVIOUS LICENSE DENIAL/REMOVAL

Dear Sirs,

Sensus has answered "Yes" in response to Question 14 "Has applicant or any party to this application had any FCC station license or permit revoked or any application for permit, license or renewal denied by this Commission?" of the subject Form 442.

On 7 June 2010, a Form 442 application to renew an STA (call sign WE9XCR) was submitted.

- Form 442 Confirmation Number: EL870957
- Form 442 File Number: 0291-EX-ST-2010

The application extension was denied due to the application being submitted past the STA expiration date of 16 May 2010.

We respectfully request an experimental license so we can complete our engineering effort in developing endpoint products for export markets.

Sincerely,

Stanton Woodcock
Spectrum Manager